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Solicitation No. DCHC-2008-R-9322

Case Management and Care Coordination Services
Amendment 0002

Page 2

Item No. 1

Section C.1.2 Definitions:

Insert:

C.1.2.9 Eligible Women - Eligible women covered under the Healthy Start Program are
women from Wards 5 and 6, pregnant, low income (200% below the poverty level), at-
risk, and postpartum women with infants up to three months of age.

Item No. 2

Section A, Page 1
Block 9

Delete: April 10, 2008
Insert: April 15, 2008

Item No. 3

Section L.3.1

Delete: April 10, 2008
Insert: April 15, 2008

Item No. 4
Questions received about the solicitation are incorporated as Attachment A.



Solicitation No. DCHC-2008-R-9322

Case Management and Care Coordination Services
Amendment 0002

Attachment A

Questions About the Solicitation

Question 1 — Are the women covered under the Healthy Start Program women who are
not eligible for Medicaid or enrolled in one of the Medicaid HMOs?

Answer 1 — Please see Amendment 0002, Item No. 1
Question 2 — Is there an incumbent organization?

Answer 2 - Yes. Healthy Babies Project, Inc.

Question 3 — What is the anticipated start date of the program?

Answer 3 — The program will start at the conclusion of the review, evaluation and
selection of an offer in accordance with L.1.1 and M.3.

Question 4 — Does the timeline for starting include a period for ramping up?

Answer 4 - It is expected that the Contractor shall begin to provide the required services
at date of award.

Question 5 —Is there a standard tool or are you looking for the vendor to buy?
Answer 5 - Please see Section C.3.3.7 of the solicitation.

Question 6 — Is there a page limit for the proposal?

Answer 6 — No. Please see Section L.8

Question 7 — Will you provide list of attendees at bidders conference or list of
organizations that submit questions?

Answer 7 — The Candor Group attended the pre-proposal conference.



